LS21.1.4

From: Doug Nelson

To: Licensing and Standards Committee
Subject: Tow truck info attached

Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:25:54 AM
Attachments: Invoice and Price Sheet.xIsx

Good morning. | have reviewed your new licensing info and thought | would forward an
invoicing system we developed for our members. Usage is optional but thought provoking.
Thank you

D. G. (Doug) Nelson

Executive Director

Provincial Towing Association (Ontario) Inc. (PTAO)
Ontario Recovery Group (ORG Inc.)

Notice: This e-mail message including any attachments is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION within the ATTACHMENTS. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any unauthorized distribution, forwarding, copying or
use by you of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies of this
information from your system. Thank you and we appreciate your cooperation with this
matter.


mailto:doug@ptao.org
mailto:lsc@toronto.ca

Invoice





Price Sheet

		Pricing Menu for Light Duty Towing (Page 1)

		Please note the following is our standard price list. Volume discounts may be available to interested parties.

		Normal Business Hours 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.						After hours, weekends and holidays

		Item		Description		Rate		Item		Description		Rate



		Base Rate (Includes first 10 K. from base.)		Maximum charge applicable for initial call-out. Additional kilometer charges apply over 10 K.				Base Rate (Includes first 10 K. from base.)		Maximum charge applicable for initial call-out. Additional kilometer charges apply over 10 K.		 

		Emergency Base rate		Collision services and law enforcement tows				Emergency Base rate		Collision services and law enforcement tows

		Collision scene clean-up		Minor gathering of debris and sweep road				Collision scene clean-up		Minor gathering of debris and sweep road

		Winching		Winching vehicle from ditch or other hostile terrain				Winching		Winching vehicle from ditch or other hostile terrain

		Distance Travelled		Charge per kilometer travelled from home base and return				Distance Travelled		Charge per kilometer travelled from home base and return

		Dollies		Only applies when use of dollies is necessary				Dollies		Only applies when use of dollies is necessary

		Remove Drive Shaft when necessary		Does not include reinstalling drive shaft				Remove Drive Shaft when necessary		Does not include reinstalling drive shaft

		Boosting Service		Does not include cleaning battery terminals. Additional labour may apply.				Boosting Service		Does not include cleaning battery terminals. Additional labour may apply.

		Install Spare Tire		Does not include freeing seized tire retainers etc. Additional labour will apply.				Install Spare Tire		Does not include freeing seized tire retainers etc. Additional labour will apply.

		Deliver Gas or Fuel		Additional charge for mileage applies				Deliver Gas or Fuel		Additional charge for mileage applies

		Lock-Out Service		Applies only when driver present				Lock-Out Service		Applies only when driver present

		Administration Fees		Applies only to collision vehicles				Administration Fees		Applies only to collision vehicles

		Access to impound		No charge during normal business hours				Access to impound		No charge during normal business hours

		Access to impound		After normal business hours				Access to impound		After normal business hours

		Pricing Menu for Light Duty Towing (Page 2)

		Please note the following is our standard price list. Volume discounts may be available to interested parties.

		Normal Business Hours 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.						After hours, weekends and holidays

		Admin fees for Lien / Owner Search		Covers additional expense to perform lien searches				Admin fees for Lien / Owner Search		Covers additional expense to perform lien searches

		Lien search expense		Search fees dispersed  for lien searches				Lien search expense		Search fees dispersed  for lien searches

		Notification to Lien Holders and others		Charge applies to each party notified.				Notification to Lien Holders and others		Charge applies to each party notified.

		Hourly rate for additional services		Applies to off road recovery services and other services not included in this price sheet				Hourly rate for additional services		Applies to off road recovery services and other services not included in this price sheet

		Daily Storage		Applies to vehicles stored in secure impound only. 				Daily Storage		Applies to vehicles stored in secure impound only. 

		Indoor Storage		Applies to vehicles stored indoors only. 				Indoor Storage		Applies to vehicles stored indoors only. 

		Additional Materials		Cost plus applies				Additional Materials		Cost plus applies
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ABCD Towing and Recovery ello Cutomer Invoice #
123 Anywhere street, Timmins, On Joh Date: Tnvoice Date:
Phone 705-123-4567 Time of Day: [Requested by:
Fax 705-123.9876 Location of Vehicle
Email Address Towed To
Municipal Lic. # Owner Name, Address & Phone #
Truck # Driver

Insurance Comp.

Vehicle Make: [Driver Name (if different):
Model [Law enforcement authorized tow (Cixcte) es o
Colour: [Police Officer Name
Lic#: Badge #
VIN: Collision Report #
RegularRate | O.T.Rate | Quan. Total
Basic Tow
Dolles
NOTICE  [Emergency Base rate
This Flat Deck Fee

Hourly rate for addiional
services (Min. 1/2 hour)
Rate per Kilometer

formvinvoice s
compliant with
the new Ontario

Recovery Services (Houly)
Repair and  [Winching
Storage Liens |Clean-Up Scene
Act and the | Additional Materials
Personal Lockout Service
Properties |Boosting Service

Security Act, |Deliver Gas or Fuel
[Tire Change (Plus Mileage)

All pricing
app]ies to Ligh[ | Administration Fees
. Lien Search Admin Fees
Duty Towing
Lien Notification Fees
(4,000 K.G'5).

Outdoor Daily Storage
Indoor Daily Storage

|fter hours Impound Extry
Know your rights. ¥ou must receive a witten invoice prior Sub Total

to making payment. We accept cash and most credit cards
for payment of this invoice. IF you feel you have a complaint HST# 834613096 TR0010
% interest per month charged on

you can contact the Ministry of Government and Consumer |Note:

Services at Box 450, 1201 Wilson Avenue, Building "A" [lloverdue ascounts. Temms: Payment infll | o
North York, On, 1-800-889-0768 or 416-326.5300 Jupon release of vehicle o within 30 days of
Jdte of servie

Authorization: I heseby authorize ABCD Towing Lt to tow andor store this vebicle and agree o pay the elated fees for this service. Vehicle
will b stored t the sbove noted addess ualess othenise indicated shove

Signed Date

Vehicle Release: The shove noted velicle i hereby released to the custody of the following company/individual

Compang/Individusl Name:

Address:

Released Date: [Signatuse:
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Pricing Menu for Light Duty Towing (Page 1)

Please note the following is our standard price list. Volume discounts may be available to interested parties.

Normal Business Hours 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

After hours, weekends and holidays

ltem

Description

Rate

ltem

Description

Rate

Base Rate (includes
first 10 K. from base.)

Maximum charge
applicable for initial
call-out. Additional
kilometer charges
apply over 10 K.

Base Rate (includes
first 10 K. from base.)

Maximum charge
applicable for initial
call-out. Additional
kilometer charges
apply over 10 K.

Emergency Base
rate

Collision services
and law
enforcement tows

Emergency Base
rate

Collision services
and law
enforcement tows

Collision scene

Minor gathering
of debris and

Collision scene

Minor gathering
of debris and

clean-up clean-up
sweep road sweep road
. ) VWInching venicle
Winching vehicle from ditcgh or
Winching from ditch or other Winching .
. . other hostile
hostile terrain .
terrain
TMarge per Charge per
. kilometer . kilometer
Distance Distance
travelled from travelled from
Travelled Travelled
home base and home base and
ratiirn ratiirn
. Only applies
Only applies when y app
. .. . when use of
Dollies use of dollies is Dollies L
dollies is
necessary
necessarv

Remove Drive
Shaft when
necessary

Does not include
reinstalling drive
shaft

Remove Drive
Shaft when
necessary

Does not include
reinstalling drive
shaft

Boosting Service

Does not include
cleaning battery
terminals.
Additional labour

may apply.

Boosting Service

Does not include
cleaning battery
terminals.
Additional labour

may apply.

Install Spare Tire

Does not include
freeing seized tire
retainers etc.
Additional labour

Install Spare Tire

Does not include
freeing seized tire
retainers etc.
Additional labour

will apply. will apply.
Deliver Gas or  [Additional charge Deliver Gas or Additional charge
Fuel for mileage Fuel for mileage
Lock-Out Service Applles only when Lock-Out Service Applies pnly

driver present when driver

Administration
Fees

Applies only to
collision vehicles

Administration
Fees

Applies only to
collision vehicles




No charge durin No charge durin
Access to g . g Access to g . g
. normal business . normal business
impound impound

hours hours
Access to After normal Access to After normal
impound business hours impound business hours

Pricing Menu for Light Duty Towing (Page 2)

Please note the following is our standard price list. Volume discounts may be available to interested parties.

Normal Business Hours 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. After hours, weekends and holidays

Admin fees for

Covers additional

Admin fees for

Covers additional

. expense to . expense to
Lien / Owner P . Lien / Owner P .
perform lien perform lien
Search Search
searches searches
. Search fees . Search fees
Lien search . . Lien search . .
dispersed for lien dispersed for lien
expense expense

searches

searches

Notification to
Lien Holders and
others

Charge applies to
each party
notified.

Notification to
Lien Holders and
others

Charge applies to
each party
notified.

Hourly rate for
additional
services

Applies to off road
recovery services
and other services
not included in
this price sheet

Hourly rate for
additional
services

APPTIES 10 O
road recovery
services and other
services not
included in this

nring chaoot

Daily Storage

APPITES 10
vehicles stored in

secure impound
anlv

Daily Storage

ADPITES 10
vehicles stored in

secure impound
onlv

Indoor Storage

Apphes o
vehicles stored
indoors anlv

Indoor Storage

Apphesto
vehicles stored
indoors onlv

Additional
Materials

Cost plus applies

Additional
Materials

Cost plus applies
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